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Katelyn Crider

From: Lucas Brown 

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 1:18 PM

To: Katelyn Crider

Subject: Re: JLG 23324 2D Ink Facade Restoration

Katelyn,  

       We appreciate the opportunity to bid out the project. Unfortunately we were unable to get the bid items together in 

time to submit pricing. 

 

Thanks  

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

On Nov 30, 2023, at 5:48 PM, Katelyn Crider <kcrider@jlgarchitects.com> wrote: 

  

Hello all –  

  

An addendum has been issued for JLG 23324 2D Ink Façade Restoration project. See attached or 

download from the link:  
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From: Katelyn Crider <KCrider@jlgarchitects.com>  

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 9:14 AM 

To: info@fmbx.org; Bismarck Builders Exchange <info@bbxnd.com>; bis_manbe@midconetwork.com; 

team@dickinsonchamber.org; planroom@bntgf.com; support@construction.com; mbe1@srt.com; 

content@constructconnect.com; Chrissy Alden <chrissy@constructionindustrycenter.com> 

Subject: JLG 23324 2D Ink Facade Restoration 

  

Hello all –  

  

A new project opportunity in Minot, ND including select demolition, window replacement, and some 

masonry work. Bids are due via email or in person by 12/7 at 2PM.  

  

Link to download the documents:  
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